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Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 278 Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

VIA RESS AND COURIER

March 19, 2008

Re: Ontario Power Generation - Payment Amount Increases for Prescribed
Facilities, Add AMPCO Contact to Distribution List
Board File Number EB-2007-0905

Further to AMPCO's letter of intervention dated January 7, 2008, would you please add the
following consultant to your distribution list who should also receive copies of all information
pertaining to this proceeding:

Shelley Grice
372 Bay Street, Suite 1702
Toronto ON, M5H 2W9
Tel: 416-260-5395
Fax: 416-260-0442
Cell: 647-880-9942
E-Mail: sgrice@ampco.org

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Adam White
President

Copies to:
Barbara Reuber
Michael A. Penny
Josephina D. Erzetic

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
www.ampco.org

372 Bay Street, Suite 1702
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2W9

P. 416-260-0280
F. 416-260-0442


